From: Microsoft Outlook

To: john.bilson@peter-lacke.com

Subject: Relayed: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Peter Lacke USA (Troy, Michigan); Docket
number RCRA-05-2024-0013

Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 1:59:53 PM

Attachments: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Peter Lacke USA (Troy Michigan); Docket number

RCRA-05-2024-0013.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
john.bilson@peter-lacke.com (john.bilson@peter-lacke.com)
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Peter Lacke USA (Troy, Michigan); Docket number RCRA-05-2024-0013


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109EF7088051
mailto:john.bilson@peter-lacke.com

Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Peter Lacke USA (Troy, Michigan); Docket number RCRA-05-2024-0013

		From

		r5hearingclerk

		To

		john.bilson@peter-lacke.com; Coyle, Ann; Cox, Megan

		Cc

		CINWD AcctsReceivable; R5LECAB; Socha, Julianne; Morris, Julie; Persoon, Carolyn; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; clarka37@michigan.gov; roycraftp@michigan.gov; brownee@michigan.gov; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

		Recipients

		john.bilson@peter-lacke.com; coyle.ann@epa.gov; Cox.Megan@epa.gov; CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov; R5LECAB@epa.gov; socha.julianne@epa.gov; morris.julie@epa.gov; persoon.carolyn@epa.gov; Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov; Hill.Shatavia@epa.gov; clarka37@michigan.gov; roycraftp@michigan.gov; brownee@michigan.gov; Grange.Juliane@epa.gov




